From :
Sub Divisional Officer, Const.
HVPNL, Narnaul.
To :
Divisional Forest Officer,
Mahendergarh.
Memono.- =144 Doaked - &hatayr
Subject :  Diversion of 0.5352 Ha. forest land for construction of 132
KV S/C Transmission line from 220 KV D/C Sub Station
Deroli Ahir to Seka Sub Station through various strip
Forests under forest division and district Mahendergarh,
Haryana. (Proposal No. FP/HR/TRANS/ 142899/2021)
Ref: Your office letter no. 4594-95 dated 04-11-2022.
The requisite information of above cited subject is as
under :-
i) KML file of complete transmission line alignment (Forest and Non-

forest area) uploaded.
ii) Related to DFO, Office.
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